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Malave, Erin

From: mo@gccgroupinc.com

Sent: Sunday, November 28, 2010 11:54 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: corphelp; mo@gccgroupinc.com

Subject: REQUEST TO ADD EIN #27-3843298----for FOCAL WEALTH MANG

Hi Dear Sun Biz, I would like to request to add the EIN # 27-3843296 to the following LLC.
Thank you for all your help & support. If you have questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me at any time.

Florida Limited Liability Company FOCAL WEALTH MANAGEMENT, LLC Filing Information
Document Number L10000104381

FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 10/05/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address 6220 SQUTH ORANGE BLOSSOM TRAIL SUITE 630

ORLANDO FL 32809 Mailing Address 6220 SOUTH ORANGE BLOSSOM TRAIL SUITE 600
ORLANDO FL 32809 Registered Agent Name & Address LDL ACCOUNTANT & ASSOCIATES
CPAS, LLC

5425 S SEMORAN BLVD SUITE 7C

ORLANDO FL 32822 US Manager/Member Detail Name & Address Title MGR MART;NEZ,
EDWIN

6220 SCUTH ORANGE BLOSSOM TRAIL SUITE 600

ORLANDO FL 32809 Title MGR KARIM, MOHAMMED A

6220 SOUTH ORANGE BLOSSOM TRAIL SUITE 600

ORLANDO FL 32809

Sincerely,
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